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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM July 29, 2019
TO: Klarissa Pena, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

SUBJECT:

Mayor's Appointment of Mrs. Marney Hupper to the Albuquerque Museum Board of Trustees

| am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Albuquerque Museum Board of Trustees in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
10-4-1-4.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM

Mrs. Marney Hupper July 31,2021 6 La Luz
Trl NE Albuquerque, New Mexico 87122 Mrs. Hupper is a nonprofit advancement
professional with over twenty years of experience working in independent schools
across the country and in Africa. Throughout her career, Marney has driven
numerous fundraising campaigns, successfully raising money for capital
improvements, endowments, financial aid, and professional development. Mrs.
Hupper will represent the Foundation Board President position, replacing Ms. Maria
Griego-Ruby. Her first term expires July 31, 2021.

The remaining members are:

Representing Name Term
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1. Foundation Board President Ms. Maria Griego-Raby 07/31/2021 2. Mayor at
Large Mr. Wayne G. Chew 07/31/2021 3. Mayor at Large Mr. Harold Behl
07/31/2020 4. Mayor at Large Ms. Joni M. Palmer PhD 07/31/2020 5. Board
Representative Ms. Pamela L. Weese 07/31/2020 6. Board Representative Ms.
Helen Atkins 07/31/2020 7. Board Representative Mrs. Judith N. Suiter
07/31/2020 8. Foundation Board Rep. Mr. Alan F Weitzel 07/31/2022 9.
Foundation Board Rep. Ms. Beverly R Bendicksen 07/31/2022
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer Date
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